From: Chief Financial Officer
Sent: 02 December 2021 15:37

To: AvriI.Davidson@_ SPA Chief Executive
I ©SPA - pnn.police.uk>
Cc: Chief Financial Officer ||} I ©@scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Budget conversation [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Avril

Invite sent now

Thanks, IR

From: AvriI.Davidson@_ [maiIto:AvriI.Davidson@_

Sent: 02 December 2021 14:13

To: I ; SPA Chief Executive

Cc: Chief Financial Officer
Subject: RE: Budget conversation [OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This Email originated from outside the organisation.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi

9.30 on the 9" is probably best for me.

Thanks

Avril

Avril Davidson | Finance, Assets and Sponsorship Team, Police Division | Safer Communities
Directorate | Scottish Government | 1R St Andrews House | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

= I ;2 vril.davidson R,



From: | S s cot/and.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2021 13:54
To: SPA Chief Executive | I ©sr2-onn.police.uk>; Davidson A (Avril)

<AvriI.Davidson@_
Cc: Chief Financial Officer_@scotland.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Budget conversation [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks I

Will see if Avril can make any of them work and sort a diary invite.

Thanks, N

From: SPA Chief Executive
Sent: 02 December 2021 13:51

To: I 4 ©scotland.pnn.police.uk>;
AvriI.Davidson@_; SPA Chief Executive
_@spa.pnn.police.uk>

Cc: Chief Financial Officer <} | I @scot!and.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: RE: Budget conversation [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

Chris’ availability is below in red.

Regards,

I (\/orking Remotely)



Executive Support Officer to the Chief Executive and Chair

I ©spa.pnn.police.uk
SPAChiefExecutive@spa.pnn.police.uk

From: [
Sent: 02 December 2021 13:48

To: Avril.Davidson @ SPA Chief Executive
_@spa.pnn.police.uk>

Cc: Chief Financial Officer ||} I ©scot/and.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: Budget conversation [OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Avril/ R

Please could you help me find 30 mins for James, Chris and Avril to discuss the budget, next week?

| can make James free on the following slots:

e 08/12/2021 at 09.30, 12.00 — 13.00, 14.00 onwards No Available
e 09/12/2021 at 09.30, between 12.30 and 14.00, 15.00 09.30 or 13.00 onwards
e 10/12/2021 between 11.00 and 14.30 13.00 — 14.30

Thanks, I

Executive Support Officer to the Chief Financial Officer

< Police Scotland
2 French Street
Dalmarnock
G40 4EH

 Tel No:


mailto:SPAChiefExecutive@spa.pnn.police.uk

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. It is intended only for the addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return email and delete
immediately.

Tha am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo, agus ann an ceangal(an) sam bith na chois, pr?obhaideach
agus dh?fhaodte FO SHOCHAIR LAGHAIL. ?S ann a-mh?in airson an neach-uidhe a tha e.

Mura tusa an neach-uidhe no mura h-eil dleastanas ort a chur air adhart chun an neach-uidhe,
thathar le seo a? leigeil fios dhut gu bheil e toirmisgte am post-d seo a chleachdadh air dh?igh
sam bith, no fhoillseachadh, no sgr?dadh, no sgaoileadh, no riarachadh, no lethbhreac a
dh?anamh dheth.

Ma th?inig am post-d seo thugad air mhearachd, leig fios sa bhad chun an neach a sgaoil e
agus cuir ?s dhan phost-d.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended
solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage,
copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system
and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect
those of the Scottish Government.
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